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WHEREAs, .

'WHEREAS, * ',' :

© ATTEST:




ion of Education

.Development area J) are |

Mr. Austln lel;tte
Chairman, Three aAffiliated Trlbcs
Haw Town, Norith Dakota 58763

. ]

Dear Mr. Gillettei
! t

This letter is being written to provide information. on tne

Cooperative Extension Services Program {(CESP), nov in

operation on your reservation. This information sneuld Dpe

nelpful as you review those BIA programs that snould be

considered for continual funding.

The CESP is a contracted program between the BIA and North

' Dakota State University (NDSU) for the purpose of serviag

Indian people on the Port Berthold Reservation. At  the
presant time tue following services are being provided
through the current contract:

1. The 4-H and Youth Developnent areda is a ;ocus for service

which promote and develop vocational, avocational, and
leadership skills for youth and is aimed toward preparing
them for their role 1n agrxculture, business, governaent and
comaunity life. :

2. Tne Family Living and Nutrition area provides faamilies
1nformaton on oaglc.numan nutrivion, wmanaging tne nome and
mzeting the various nee?s of tne family.

3. Tne ‘educational %prog:ams of  the Community Resource
| designed to aid "not only general
citizens, but also elected and appointed decision makers of
the tribe. The overall goal is to  strengtnen the
agricultural, business .and industrial base whicnh supports
conmunxty commerce.

4. Through the areas of Agriculture and Natural Resourges,
Extension provides educational programs in tThe production of
livestock and crops, conservation of natural resources,

‘marketing of farm pxoaucts and management of various farming

enterprises.

All of these services are 1n:endea to meet the basic neads of
the local Indxan people.



. Concur:

AS vou know, there was a strong threat tao. cut tine CESP for
FY-82, which eventually resulted in a long delay in funding
during this current year. wnicn in turn, caused a delay in
services and lossof personnel at the local level, Tnere is
always the possxollxty of -this program not being funded again
next year pecause of proposed Federal budget cuts.,

ne rare urglng' that -you 1nform our. oﬁflce of the triove's

sition on. ‘whether this program merits continuation in FY-83

ana oeyogd. These_fnnds are_within thé present Aréa Ofrice

oanded,runds. Your f’“edxate attention to this matter is of
~Inportance.

The local CESP staff will be available to conduct
demonstrations and provide program reports to you, memocers of
tne tripal council and commmunity on request.

Sincerely,

(sg0) Horry Esgle Bull

Area Bducation Program Administrator

' _Assistant Area DirectoriNatu:alvaesources

'CC: Dxrector, Cooper&tive;Extens1on‘5ervices, NDSU, Fargo,
ND ’ _ v .






